
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 15, 2024 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Honorable Sherri Golden, Secretary 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue, Suite 314 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 
Sherri.golden@bpu.nj.gov 
Board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov 
 
 
 Re: In the Matter of the Petition of Jersey Central Power & Lighting 
  Company for a Determination Concerning the Allenhurst 
  Oceanview 34.5 Kilovolt Transmission Line Project Located in  
  Allenhurst Borough, New Jersey Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-19 
 
  BPU Docket No. E024060479 
 
Dear Secretary Golden: 
 
 On behalf of the Respondent, Borough of Allenhurst, attached for filing please 
find a Verified Answer. 
 
 Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. 
 
 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
       /s/ Erik Anderson 
 
       ERIK ANDERSON 
 
Cc: 
 
Shane Simon, Esq. shane.simon@saul.com 
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Karriemah Graham karriemah.graham@bpu.nj.gov 
Robert Brabston robert.brabston@bpu.nj.gov 
Benjamin Witherell ben.witherell@bpu.nj.gov 
Stacy Peterson stacy.peterson@bpu.gov 
Michael Beck Michael.beck@bpu.nj.gov 
Dean Taklif dean.taklif@bpu.nj.gov 
Francis Gaggney francis.gaffney@bpu.nj.gov 
Brian Lipman blipman@rpa.nj.gov 
T. David Wand, Esq. dwand@rpa.nj.gov 
Michael Long, Esq. Michael.long@law.njoag.gov 
 

mailto:karriemah.graham@bpu.nj.gov
mailto:robert.brabston@bpu.nj.gov
mailto:ben.witherell@bpu.nj.gov
mailto:stacy.peterson@bpu.gov
mailto:Michael.beck@bpu.nj.gov
mailto:dean.taklif@bpu.nj.gov
mailto:francis.gaffney@bpu.nj.gov
mailto:blipman@rpa.nj.gov
mailto:dwand@rpa.nj.gov
mailto:Michael.long@law.njoag.gov

